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August 3, 1943

Dear Mr, Washbum,

With further reference to my lettes to you of
July 15, I have now scen Dr. Parmm and after the
Anterview wrote him a latter & oopy of which 1s enw
olosede I did not see any nevcessity for holding a
msebing to ratify decisions which epparently hed ale
ready been taken and publicised,

I should perhaps malke it clear that there novey
hag beon any question that Browm University would cone
tinue o support this Commmity Art Projeot with money,
ginoce it wae upon the basis of mn agroement %o do so that
the last grent vms mads by the Carnegie Corporations

1 renew the oxpresslons of rogrot that this pro=
Ject wus dlsoontinueds It is enother illustration of
how oasy 4t s to talk about cooperadion in the abw
stract and at a distance but how 4ifficult it s te
achiove coneretoly and looally, I think the severance
of the relatianship is both a strategical and tasbviosl
nigtake,

Bﬁ«mly yours,

Hemry Mo Wriston

Mrs Cordon Weshburn
Direotor, Museum of Art

Rhode Island School of Design
Providence, Rhode Island
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